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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

June 3,2009 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Stephen B. Fletcher, Public Utillities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: Docket No. 08O353-WUy Application for water rates in Highlands County by Placid 
Lakes Utilities. Inc. 

Attached is a document for inclusion in the docket file for Docket No. 080353-WU, 
Application for water rates in Highlarids County by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

The document is a two page e-mail dated May 26,2009 to Kristin Billingslea from James 
Ade concerning Pam ]Brewer's time spent working on Placid Lakes rate case. 
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Kristin Billingslea 

From: James Ade [JAde@jaxbusinessla~w.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26,2009 2:17 PM 
To: Kristin Billingslea 

cc: pambrewer 

Subject: Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. - Brewer Rate Case Expense Time 

Ms. Billingslea, 

This e-mail will serve as confirmation of the information that I received from Ms. Pam Brewer and 
provided you by telephone last Friday regar'ding the time Ms. Brewer has spent on the Placid Utilities, Inc. Rate 
Case. Ms. Brewer's time is as follows: 

-~ Services 

F i n a n c i a I, Acco u n t i r) g, B i I I in g a n d 
Customer Information for original Application 

Approval of Test Year 

Financial, Accounting, Billing and Cu:stomer 
Information for revised Application utilizing 
revised test year requested by Staff 'of the Commission 

Used and Useful Information for original Application 

Approved revised test year 

Preparation for Staff Audit 

Response to Staff Auditor's request For information 

Copies of invoices from 1996 - 2007 requested by 
Staff Auditor 

Copies of invoices for 2008 requested by S t a f f  Auditor 

Responses to  Staf f  Data Requests 

Correspondence and miscellaneous responses 

Total Hours 

Hours 

60 hours 

40 hours 

100 hours 

30 hours 

15 hours 

60 hours 

8 hours 

30 hours 

16 hours 

20 hours 

20 hours 

399 Hours 

A review of my statement dated January 14, 2009, to  Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. discloses that the 
charges for my time devoted to  responses to  the Deficiency Letter were $4,355. 
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I trust that the information contained in this e-mail will be sufficient for your purposes. If, however, you 
have any questions or need any additional information please do not hesitate to call. 

Jim 

JLA/lefr 

James L. Ade 
841 Prudential Drive, Suite :I400 
Jacksonville, Florida 32207 
Telephone: (904) 858-0123 
Fascimile: (904) 858-0124 
e-mail: JLA@jaxbusinesslaw.com 

6/2/2009 


